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DEADLINE: JUNE

This scholarship program aims to support the best and brightest graduating high-school seniors
in the Hellenic-American Greek Orthodox community planning to attend a 4-year accredited
U.S. university this fall. Scholarships are awarded on a merit basis with applicants given the option
to be considered for additional financial need-based allocations.

The FAITH Scholar network includes over 950 members from across the U.S. Apply now to connect,
network and build lasting friendships with other young and talented leaders within
the Hellenic-American community. For full application details and to apply now,
visit thefaithendowment.org/scholarships or scan:
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From: FAITH Endowment <info@thefaithendowment.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 4:25 PM

To: efaine@stgeorgecathedral.org

Subject: 2025 FAITH Scholarships for Academic Excellence
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On behalf of FAITH: An Endowment for Orthodoxy and Hellenism, we are writing
to share the enclosed flyer announcing a scholarship opportunity for the
graduating high school seniors in your parish. Through the FAITH Scholarship
for Academic Excellence program, FAITH awards merit-based scholarships to
exemplary young people in the Hellenic-American Greek Orthodox community
who achieve academic excellence and are actively involved in their church and
community.

Download Informational Scholarship Flyer

We have enclosed an informational flyer that you can share with your parish
community and youth directors. Applicants must be graduating high school
seniors enrolling in a 4-year accredited U.S. university this fall and a member of
a Greek Orthodox parish. Application and eligibility details are available at
thefaithendowment.org/scholarshins. Application deadline is June 24, 2025.




Founded in 2004 by a group of visionary Greek American leaders and
philanthropists, FAITH: An Endowment for Orthodoxy and Hellenism is an
independent 501(c)(3) organization that supports the development of innovative
educational, cultural, and scholarship programs that promote Hellenism, an
understanding of the Greek Orthodox faith, and the relationship of the two to
America’s history and multicultural landscape for young people. FAITH has
proudly awarded over 2,200 grants and scholarships to the best and brightest
young leaders of the Hellenic-American and Greek Orthodox community.

For any questions or inquiries, please don’t hesitate to call us (212) 803-9363 or
email us at info@thefaithendowment.org.

- FAITH Team
www.thefaithendowment.org
facebook.com/faithendowment
iaio@thefafthendowment.m
(212) 803-9363
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